
From: Paul O' Connor MBE 
Sent: 21 September 2017 15:52
To: Jennifer Wilson
Cc: 'Geoff Cooper'; CityEvents; DL-CG-Legal-Licensing
Subject: RE: Review of Licensing Fees 2017 
Importance: High

Hello Jenni,

Thanks for the email and for your time on the phone just now. Your clarity on this is very useful and 
appreciated.
Many thanks for the efforts,
Regards,

Paul. 

Paul O’ Connor MBE
Burgess of the city of Aberdeen
Chairman & Manager Inchgarth community centre
Chairman Garthdee community council
Chairman Garthdee liaison group
Chairman Aberdeen community centre forum
Director ACVO
Aboyne Place, Garthdee
AB10 7DR

Inchgarth community centre- The Queens Award For Voluntary Service 2017- an MBE

From: Jennifer Wilson [
Sent: 21 September 2017 14:46
To: Inchgarth CC
Cc: 'Geoff Cooper'  CityEvents <; i>; DL-CG-Legal-Licensing <DL-CG-Legal-
Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Review of Licensing Fees 2017 
Importance: High

Hi Paul,

Many thanks for your email, which has been passed to me. 

The Report does not set out to change who would be eligible for discounted grants for PELs. 
Community Centres who are already eligible for a discounted grant will continue to receive this 
discount. It is proposed that the fees be increased as per the table in the Report, i.e. by the number 
of attendees. There is still significant discount for ‘discounted PELs’ compared to the regular fee. 

I hope this clarifies matters, but please don’t hesitate to get in touch with me, should you require 
any further info. 

mailto:inchgarthcc3@yahoo.com
mailto:DL-CG-Legal-Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:DL-CG-Legal-Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Kind Regards

Jenni Wilson | Team Leader | Licensing |Legal and Democratic Services | Corporate Governance | 
Aberdeen City Council | Business Hub 6 | Level 1 South | Marischal College | Broad Street | 
Aberdeen | AB10 1AB | Tel 01224 523581 | 

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE
This document (including any attachment(s)) which contains legal advice is privileged information 
and should not be disclosed to any person outwith Aberdeen City Council or as a result of a request 
under the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 without first 
contacting the author.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, 
protected by copyright and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used 
for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply 
email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take 
reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be 
responsible for any viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any 
incoming email to your own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, 
the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily 
constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or 
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any 
contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is 
subject to regular monitoring. 

From: Paul O' Connor MBE [
Sent: 15 September 2017 13:22
To: Arlene Dunbar
Cc: 'Geoff Cooper'; CityEvents; 'Scott Beattie'; 
Subject: RE: Review of Licensing Fees 2017 
Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Thank you for sending the attachment, appreciated.

Please can you confirm to me how these proposed increases will impact organisations like 
community centres. Traditionally we are given a significant discount on the public entertainment 
licences. The table does suggest discount will still be given, however it also states that the majority 
of 200+ venues will not receive this due to being of a commercial nature.

Several community centres can accommodate more than 200 people but such events will be of a 
community nature and non profit making. 

https://consultation.aberdeencity.gov.uk/customer-services/9c02079e


I would be most grateful for clarity that community centre’s will not be subjected to significant price 
increase for such licences please prior to Inchgarth and Garthdee community council feeding into 
the consultation process. Indeed this will be useful information for me to relay to my colleagues 
across the city.

Thanks so much for your time and effort on this matter.
Best wishes,
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

From: Arlene Dunbar [
Sent: 15 September 2017 12:53
Cc: Geoff Cooper < CityEvents < 
Subject: FW: Review of Licensing Fees 2017 

Apologies please find attached the fees options. 

Regards

We are collecting feedback on our customer service so we would be grateful if you could take a 
couple of minutes to tell us how we did.  Please use the link below to complete our short survey.

Accredited Paralegal | Licensing | Legal and Democratic Services | Corporate Governance | 
Aberdeen City Council | Business Hub 6 | Level 1 South | Marischal College | Broad Street | 
Aberdeen | AB10 1AB | Tel 01224 522449 or  523411 | Fax 01224 522937 
|ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk

mailto:%7Cardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk


From: Licensing 
Sent: 15 September 2017 12:48
Cc: Geoff Cooper CityEvents
Subject: Review of Licensing Fees 2017 

Dear Licence Holder

Review of Licensing Fees 2017

A wholesale review has been carried out in relation to the scale of fees which Aberdeen City Council 
charges for issuing a range of civic licences.
The Licensing Committee accepted that the fee options in the attached document are to be the 
subject of a month-long consultation, commencing on 18th September 2017 and ending on 11th 
 October 2017.  A further report, together with any comments you make, will be put before the 
Licensing Committee on 19 December 2017.  If the proposed increases are approved in December, 
they will take effect from 1 January 2018. 

We would like to hear your views, particularly if you currently hold one of the licences likely to be 
affected by the proposals. 
We would welcome your comments by 11 October 2017  being made by email to 
licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk; or by writing to the Licensing Team, Business Hub 6, Level 1 South, 
Marischal College, Broad Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AB.

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

mailto:licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk

